
            
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Jaime A. Petralanda          Councilman Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain                 Councilman George V. Lob 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, January 26, 2015 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Councilman Lob 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from Miami Springs Elementary School will lead the 
audience in the Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  

 
A) Presentation of Certificates of Recognition to the U-11 MS/VG Girls Soccer Team 

for winning the Kelme Cup in Naples 
 
B) Presentation of Certificates of Recognition to the U-8 MS/VG Boys Soccer Team for 

winning the Kelme Cup in Naples 
 

4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign the 
register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) January 12, 2015 – Special Meeting 
B) January 12, 2015 – Regular Meeting 

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None 
  
7. Public Hearings: None 
  
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted)  
 

A) Recommendation by Recreation that Council approve an expenditure to Superior Parks 
Systems, Inc., the lowest responsible quote, utilizing Miami Dade County contract #4907-3/13-1, in the 
amount of $43,758.45 for a 20 X 20 steel frame hexagon pavilion at Stafford Park, as funds were 
approved in the FY14/15 Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 (C)(2) of the City Code 

REVISED 



B) Recommendation by Golf and Country Club that Council authorize the issuance of 
a Purchase Order to Neff Rentals, utilizing Miami Dade County Bid # 8446-5/17-1, on an “as 
needed basis” in the amount of $28,950.25, for backhoe and boomlift rental equipment as funds 
were approved in the FY14/15 Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(1) of the City Code 

 
C) Recommendation by Finance-Professional Services that Council award City RFP 

#02-14/15 to Kelly Janitorial Systems, Inc., the lowest responsible bidder, on an “as needed 
basis” in the amount of $6,900.00 monthly ($82,800.00 annually), for Janitorial services City-
wide, as funds were approved in the FY14/15 Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(1) of the 
City Code 

 
9. Old Business:  
 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 
B) Selection of a firm from the four shortlisted firms who responded to Request for 

Qualifications #03-13/14 for Architectural, Engineering, Planning, Design and Staff Support 
Services (Deferred from Special Meeting on January 21, 2015) 

 
10. New Business:  
  
 A)  Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Expressing Its Opposition To Any Increase In Gasoline Taxes By The Congress Of The United 
States Or The Legislature Of The State Of Florida; Directions To City Clerk; Effective Date 
 
 B) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The   City Of Miami Springs, 
Florida Authorizing Signatories For All City Bank, Savings And Trust Accounts; Authorizing 
Acceptance Of Two Facsimile Signatures Of City Manager Ronald K. Gorland And Assistant City 
Manager/Finance Director William Alonso; Authorizing The Combined Manual Signatures Of Two 
Of The Following: City Manager Ronald K. Gorland And Finance Director William Alonso, Or 
Chief Of Police Armando A. Guzman; Rescinding All Resolutions In Conflict; Effective Date 
 
11. Other Business: 

 
A)  FY2014-2015 1st Quarter Budget Status Report (unaudited) 

 
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
B) City Manager 
 
C) City Council 

 
13. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Please visit www.miamisprings-fl.gov for current meeting schedule or follow us on             Twitter @MIAMISPRINGSFL 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Live streaming video of this meeting is available at http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at (305) 805-5006, download the complete agenda packet from 
www.miamisprings-fl.gov or view the materials at City Hall during regular business hours. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114, the City Council provides the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on all matters. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such 

purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is made (F. S. 286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the 

City Clerk, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than (7) days prior to the proceeding. 
 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or 

corporations employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or 
decision of the City Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of 
City personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed 
by the City Council, or a City Board or Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose 

and shall state under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said 
registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the 

Office of the City Clerk. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/


 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Special Meeting Minutes 
Monday, January 12, 2015 6:30 p.m. 

 
Council Chambers at City Hall 

201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 6:35 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Jaime A. Petralanda 
Councilman Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman George V. Lob 
 
City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
Chief of Police Armando A. Guzman 
Police Captain Jon Kahn 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
  
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Councilman Bain 
 

Salute to the Flag: The audience participated. 
 
3. New Business 

  
A)  Swearing-in Ceremony for the Chief of Police, Armando A. Guzman 

 
Honorable Judge Ivan Fernandez, 3rd District Court of Appeals, administered the Oath of 
Office to Chief of Police Armando A. Guzman. 
 
Chief Guzman gave credit to his mother and late father for their hard work and sacrifices. 
He thanked the Mayor, Council and Administration for their vote of confidence and trust in 
him, which he will work hard to deserve and maintain. He pledged to be assessable and 
accountable to the citizens of Miami Springs and the business community.  
 
 
 



 
 2 

Chief Guzman thanked his wife and children for their support and understanding. He said 
that he is honored to represent the men and women of the Miami Springs Police 
Department and together they will work to make life better and safer for the citizens of 
Miami Springs. He acknowledged Judge Fernandez and his former supervisor Jorge 
Manresa with the City of North Miami as his mentors who were inspiring to his career. He 
thanked his friends and everyone present for honoring him and his family. 
 
4. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 6:48 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
this ___ day of _______, 2015. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 

 
 



 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, January 12, 2015 7:00 p.m. 

 
Council Chambers at City Hall 

201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:09 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Jaime A. Petralanda 
Councilman Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman George V. Lob 
 
City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
Chief of Police Armando A. Guzman 
Police Captain Jon Kahn 
Professional Services Supervisor Tammy L. Romero 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
  
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Councilman Windrem 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from A.I.E. Charter School led audience in the Pledge 
of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  

 
A) Officer of the Month Award – November 2014 – Officers Robert A. Evans and 

Cheryl R. Mulet 
 
Chief of Police Guzman introduced Sergeant Jorge Irizarry who read his nomination letter 
explaining the quick, decisive actions of Officers Robert A. Evans and Cheryl R. Mulet 
when they responded to a burglary in process on November 2, 2014, that led to the arrest 
of two suspects and the closing of two cases. 
 
Officers Robert Evans and Cheryl Mulet were presented with the Officer of the Month 
Award for November 2014.  Officer Mulet expressed her gratitude and introduced her 
family who was present.  Officer Evans commented that he was glad to work for Miami 
Springs and he welcomed Chief of Police Guzman.  

 



 
 2 

B) Yard of the Month – January 2014 – Thomas and Sandra Skarlinsky – 631 
Falcon Avenue 
 
Mayor Garcia presented a Certificate of Recognition to Thomas and Sandra Skarlinsky for 
their home being designated as Yard of the Month for January 2015. 
 
4. Open Forum: There were no members of the public who signed up to speak. 
 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) December 8, 2014 – Regular Meeting 
B) December 17, 2014 – Special Meeting 

 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the minutes of the December 8, 2014 Regular 
meeting and December 17, 2014 Special Meeting. Councilman Lob seconded the 
motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None 
 
7. Public Hearings: 
 

A) Ordinance – Second Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The 
City Of Miami Springs, Amending Code Of Ordinance Section 150-090, P-1 District; By 
Providing The City With Discretion Regarding Parking In The Public Property District;  
Repealing All Ordinances Or Parts Of Ordinances In Conflict; Providing An Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Mayor Garcia opened the public hearing to those persons wishing to speak. There were no 
speakers and the public hearing was closed. 
 
Councilman Windrem moved to approve. Councilman Bain seconded the motion 
which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted)  
 

A) Approval of the City Attorney’s Invoice for December 2014 in the Amount of 
$12,946.50 

 
Councilman Lob moved to approve. Councilman Bain seconded the motion which 
was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, 
Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
9. Old Business:  

 
A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 
 
 



 
 3 

  1) Appointment to the Police & Firefighters’ Retirement System for a Full 
2-Year Term Ending on September 30, 2016 as Required by Section 35.56 (A) (2) of the 
City Code (Robert Gordon and Pete Baan’s seat)  
 
Councilman Lob moved to appoint Robert Gordon and Pete Baan.  Vice Mayor 
Petralanda seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote 
was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 
  
B) Recommendation regarding the evaluation and selection process for the Design-
Build contractor for the Aquatic Facility Project 
 
City Manager Gorland read a letter from design consultants Bermello Ajamil and Partners, 
Inc. (B&A), regarding the design/build RFP recommendation for the Miami Springs Aquatic 
facility. Six proposals were received and all were determined to be responsive and 
responsible; the evaluation was based on the criteria included in the RFP, as follows: 1) 
price 40%, 2) qualifications and stability 10%, 3) government and municipal experience 
10%, 4) project related experience 10%, 5) deliverables, responsiveness, approach and 
creativity 25% and 6) location and availability 5%. 
 
City Manager Gorland stated that two firms submitted base bid prices over the $5MM 
budget, while four firms submitted prices that were under budget. Lunicon Construction 
Group and West Construction proposed to deliver the project, including most of the 
required alternates, under budget and the recommendation from B&A is to shortlist these 
two firms and schedule presentations for the City Council’s evaluation. 
 
Project Manager Jorge Ferrer with B&A clarified that the two proposals are available, along 
with their detailed evaluation of the responses for Council’s review.  
 
Councilman Lob moved to accept the recommendation to hear presentations from 
the two firms recommended by B&A.  Councilman Bain seconded the motion which 
was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, 
Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to schedule a Special meeting for Wednesday, January 21st 
at 7:00 p.m. Councilman Lob seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Vice 
Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
Councilman Lob moved to allow each firm twenty minutes for their presentation and 
ten minutes for questions and answers. Vice Mayor Petralanda seconded the motion. 
The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
Vice Mayor Petralanda moved to continue with the process and direct the City 
Manager not to commit the City to any one company until after the election.  The 
motion died from lack of a second. 
 



 
 4 

City Attorney Seiden explained that Council could select a firm, begin negotiations with that 
firm, and give direction to the City Manager as to when the negotiations should begin. The 
selection would be made at the meeting on January 21st, but the selection has no meaning 
without negotiating a contract, which will take some time. The decision on when to direct 
negotiations could be based on financing commitments since the same interest rate may 
not be available if Council waits two or three months. 
 
10. New Business:  
  

A) Discussion on Golf Discounts to County Employees (Deferred from 
December 8, 2014 Council Meeting) 
 
The item was previously pulled from the agenda. 
 
 B) Consideration of a Request from Miami-Dade County League of Cities for 
Sponsorship Opportunities and Participation in their 60th Annual Installation Gala to be 
Held on Saturday, February 7, 2015 at Jungle Island 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the purchase of a table of ten and a ¼ page 
black/white ad for $250.00. Councilman Lob seconded the motion which was carried 
5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen 
Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 C) Architectural, Engineering, Planning, Design and Staff Support Services 
Recommendation and Discussion 
 
City Manager Gorland read a memorandum outlining the process for Request for 
Qualifications (RFQ) # 3-13/14 for Architectural, Engineering, Planning, Design and Staff 
Support Services. Council is requested to approve the recommendation to hear 
presentations from the recommended four firms, schedule the date and time for the 
presentations, and determine how much time to allow each firm to make their presentation, 
followed by questions and answers. In the past, Council has allowed fifteen to twenty 
minutes for presentation time and ten to fifteen minutes for questions and answers for each 
firm. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to schedule the presentations for the Special meeting on 
Wednesday, January 21st, after the proposals for the aquatic facility, and allow 15-20 
minutes for each, with a blind draw to determine who presents first. Councilman 
Windrem seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was 
as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 
 
City Attorney referred to Attachment “G” in the recommendation that shows the four 
companies can perform eight of the required services, indicated by “P” on the chart, as 
opposed to an “S”, which indicates the service would be provided by a subcontractor. This 
is the reason the four firms were graded the highest. 
 
 D) Approval of Site Selection for the April 7, 2015 Miami Springs General 
Election   
 



 
 5 

Councilman Bain moved that the General Municipal Elections for the City of Miami 
Springs, held every two years, shall continue to be held at the Miami Springs Golf 
and Country Club, as in the past, until further action by a subsequent City Council.  
Councilman Windrem seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  
The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 E) Approval of the Greater Miami Caterers Contract Addendum 
 
City Manager Gorland read the recommendation to approve Addendum # 3 to Food 
Service Subcontract with Greater Miami Caterers, Inc., to include local services program 
granted services through July 31, 2015. 
 
City Attorney Seiden stated that Elderly Services Director Karen Rosson is required to 
appropriate the extra grant funds that were secured; the addendum is required in order to 
incorporate the funds into the existing contract. Since the funds were allocated late in the 
term, there could be a surplus from the grant and this will account for approximately 
$60,000 of the total $89,000 grant.  
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the addendum. Vice Mayor Petralanda seconded 
the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice 
Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 F) Notification to Council on OpenGov Financial Transparency Portal 
 
City Manager Gorland notified Council that the City contracted with OpenGov, Inc., utilizing 
the City Manager’s purchasing authority, for a total cost of $6,500 each year with annual 
renewal options. He provided a copy of the agreement with OpenGov, Inc. and sample 
websites from other municipalities that currently utilize the system.  Funds are available in 
the Finance Department’s budget. The system will be linked to the City’s website and 
should be available in four to six weeks. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to direct the City Manager to bring the contract to Council 
for consideration when it comes up for renewal in one year. Councilman Windrem 
seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen 
Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
11. Other Business: None 
  
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
The City Attorney reported that he, the City Manager and the Mayor had been attending 
Annexation task Force meetings with Miami-Dade County League of Cities and the City 
Lobbyist volunteered him to prepare a memo regarding the historical perspective of 
annexation for the four cities.  He asked the City Clerk to provide Council with a copy of the 
memorandum that will be part of a submission by the Miami-Dade County League of Cities 
to a consultant that will prepare another annexation report.  He wished everyone a Happy 
New Year.  

 



 
 6 

B) City Manager 
 
City Manager Gorland reported that there are many upcoming events, including Taste of 
the Springs and the River Cities Festival.  He wished everyone a Happy New Year. 
       

C) City Council 
 
Vice Mayor Petralanda wished everyone a good night and Happy New Year. 
 
Councilman Lob wished everyone a Happy New Year. 
 
Councilman Windrem said that it had been an uneventful year this year; 2014 was a good 
year and 2015 will be even better. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to direct the City Attorney to draft a resolution opposing an 
increase in the gasoline tax by the state and federal government. Councilman Lob 
seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen 
Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
Councilman Bain reported that State Representative Bryan Avila will meet with him to 
discuss the annexation process and the possibility of a modified millage rate for the 
proposed annexation areas.  Representative Avila might sponsor legislation supporting the 
issue.  He wished everyone a Happy New Year. 
 
Mayor Garcia announced that the annual Rotary Club Poker Tournament charity fundraiser 
will be held on Saturday, January 24th at the Lions Club. He encouraged everyone to 
register for the next season of the Pelican Players that will be held on Saturday, January 
17th and January 24th at the Rebeca Sosa Theater. He reminded everyone about the 
weekly Farmers Market that is held every Saturday until the end of March on Curtiss 
Parkway. 
 
The Mayor notified everyone that the street lights on Westward Drive would be replaced 
with new energy saving lights in the next few weeks.  He congratulated Coach Bobby 
Salazar and the Miami Springs/Virginia Gardens U-11 Girls Soccer Team who won the 
championship at the County Cup. His daughter plays on the team which was the only team 
from Miami Springs that made it to the finals and won the championship against Naples. 
 
Mayor Garcia asked everyone to keep the new Chief of Police in their thoughts and 
prayers, as well as Tom Curtis’ grandson Chad who is a candidate for a new cancer 
treatment. 
 
13. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 



 
 7 

Adopted by the City Council on 
this ___ day of _______, 2015. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 

MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 

THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 

PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 

DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 

EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 

 
 

























    

 
 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk  
 
DATE:  January 22, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: PENDING BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
************************************************************************************************************************************** 
The following appointments are pending: 

 NEW               ORIGINAL   LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT  TERM  APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER  MEMBER     EXPIRES     DATE           DATE        
 
Board of Adjustment/Zoning and Planning Board   
Mayor Zavier Garcia Francisco Fernández* 04-30-2015  VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Ernie Aloma  04-30-2016  04-13-2009 01-11-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Bill Tallman  04-30-2016  01-11-2010 05-14-2012 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Manuel Pérez-Vichot 04-30-2017  12-14-1998 04-25-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Michael White*  10-31-2015  VACANT VACANT 
 
Architectural Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Marc Scavuzzo  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 10-08-2012 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Valentine Soler  10-31-2016  01-14-2013 01-14-2013 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Joe Valencia  10-31-2016  02-27-2012 02-27-2012 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Fredy Albiza  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 11-19-2012 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Ana Paula Ibarra  10-31-2016  10-10-2011 10-08-2012 
 
Civil Service Board 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Rob Youngs  06-30-2015  01-11-2010 01-11-2010 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Carrie Figueredo  06-30-2015  08-24-2009 08-24-2009 
 
Code Enforcement Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Jorge Filgueira  11-30-2017  08-27-2012 08-27-2012 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Walter Dworak  09-30-2016  11-14-2005 09-14-2010 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 John Bankston  09-30-2017  09-23-2002 09-24-2012 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Rhonda Calvert  09-30-2017  09-25-2006 09-10-2012 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Robert Williams  09-30-2016  03-10-2008 10-25-2010 
 
Code Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Connie Kostyra*  04-30-2015  VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Arthur Freyre  04-30-2017  05-19-2009 05-09-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Dan Dorrego  04-30-2016  08-11-2003 05-24-2010 
Vice Mayor Petralanda–Group 4 Jana Armstrong  04-30-2016  06-11-2001 05-10-2010 
 
Disability Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Charlene Anderson* 12-31-2016  VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Catherine Stadnik 12-31-2016  12-14-1998 02-14-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Richard Barnes  12-31-2016  05-11-2009 01-24-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda Group 4 Roslyn Buckner  12-31-2016  03-26-2012 03-26-2012 
 
 
 



 
Memo to Council 
January 22, 2015 
Page 2 

 NEW               ORIGINAL   LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT  TERM  APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER  MEMBER     EXPIRES     DATE           DATE     
    
Ecology Board 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Carl Malek  04-30-2017  11-22-2010 05-09-2011 
 
Education Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Caridad Hidalgo* 05-31-2015  VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Windrem  Michael G. Hunter* 05-31-2015  VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Dr. Mara Zapata  05-31-2015  06-13-2011 06-13-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Dr. John Salomon* 05-31-2015  VACANT VACANT 
 
Golf and Country Club Advisory Board   
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Michael Domínguez 07-31-2015  04-12-2010 09-26-2011 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Mark Safreed**** 07-31-2015  08-08-2005 06-27-2011 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 George Heider**** 07-31-2015  08-13-2001 06-27-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Ken Amendola  07-31-2015  10-10-2011 10-10-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Art Rabade  07-31-2015  03-11-2013 03-11-2013 
 
Historic Preservation Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Sydney Garton** 01-31-2016  11-08-1993 02-08-2010 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Yvonne Shonberger** 02-28-2017  06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
 
Board of Parks and Parkways 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Irene Priess***  04-30-2017  08-13-2001 04-25-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Jean Ansbaugh*  04-30-2017  VACANT VACANT 
 
Recreation Commission 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  E. Jorge Santin  04-30-2016  04-14-2008 12-13-2010 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Dr. Stephanie Kondy***** 04-30-2017  06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Clark Rinehart*  04-30-2015  VACANT VACANT 
 
* Connie Kostyra resigned on April 28, 2011. 

Charlene Anderson resigned on June 6, 2011. 
Francisco Fernandez resigned on May 6, 2014. 
Michael White resigned on August 18, 2014. 

 Dr. John Salomon resigned on August 25, 2014. 
 Jean Ansbaugh resigned on September 10, 2014. 
 Caridad Hidalgo resigned on January 16, 2015 
 Michael G. Hunter resigned on January 15, 2015 
 Clark Rinehart resigned on January 10, 2015 
** Historic Preservation Board – Council confirmation required per §153.11 of the City Code of Ordinances: “....... No 

board member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional 
term of office for 2 years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be confirmed by a 
majority of the council........" 

***  Board of Parks and Parkways – Council confirmation required per §32.30 of the City Code of Ordinances: “….. 
No board member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional 
term of office for 2 years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be confirmed by a 
majority of the council . . . . .” 

**** Golf and Country Club Advisory Board – Council confirmation required per §32.93 . . . . “No board member who 
shall have served 3 consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional term of office for 2 years 
thereafter, unless the appointment for any subsequent additional term shall be confirmed by a majority of the 
council …..” 

***** Recreation Commission – Council confirmation required per §32.05 (A)……… “No commission member who shall 
have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional term of office for two years 
thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be confirmed by a majority of the council.” 

 



  
 

1 

 RESOLUTION  NO. 2015 –  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS EXPRESSING 
ITS OPPOSITION TO ANY INCREASE IN 
GASOLINE TAXES BY THE CONGRESS OF 
THE UNITED STATES OR THE LEGISLATURE 
OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA; DIRECTIONS 
TO CITY CLERK; EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 

WHEREAS, it has been many years since consumers have experienced the 
monetary relief currently afforded by the recent reductions in gasoline prices; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the lower gasoline prices will provide both citizens and 

businesses with the opportunity to engage in activities and opportunities that were not 
previously available to them; and, 

 
WHEREAS, it is hoped that the current gasoline prices will be maintained or 

further reduced, during the upcoming year; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the benefits afforded by the cost reductions should be allowed to 
be experienced for as long as possible; and,  

 
WHEREAS, although there has been much discussion over the last few years 

of the decaying infrastructure across the country and the inability of the Federal and State 
Governments to fund needed repairs, the current reductions of gasoline prices should not 
be seen as an opportunity to raise gasoline taxes to fund the infrastructure repairs; and,  

 
WHEREAS, any such increases in gasoline taxes would negate the recent 

reductions in gasoline prices and limit, if not eliminate, the benefits that should be enjoyed 
by citizens and businesses as a result of the gasoline price reductions; and, 

 
WHEREAS, both the Federal and State Governments should explore all other 

available sources of revenue to secure whatever funding is required for infrastructure 
repairs without authorizing increases in Federal or State gasoline taxes: 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 
 

Section 1:  That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby 
expresses its opposition to the imposition of any increase in gasoline taxes by the Federal 
Government or State of Florida. 
  

 
 



  
 

2 

Section 2:  That the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to provide 
copies of this resolution to the United States Congress, Florida Legislature, Florida League 
of Cities, Miami-Dade County League of Cities, the municipalities of Miami-Dade County, 
and all other persons or entities for which direction is received to provide a copy. 

 
Section 3:   That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption 

by the City Council. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, 

this _____ day of __________, 2015, on a motion by ____________ and seconded by 
_________________. 

 
Vice Mayor Petralanda  ___ 
Councilman Windrem  ___    
Councilman Bain   ___   
Councilman Lob   ___    
Mayor Garcia   ___  

 
              

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:           
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
      
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 
 
 



 
 

1 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2015 –  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE   CITY OF 
MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING SIGNATORIES 
FOR ALL CITY BANK, SAVINGS AND TRUST ACCOUNTS; 
AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF TWO FACSIMILE 
SIGNATURES OF CITY MANAGER RONALD K. GORLAND 
AND ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER/FINANCE DIRECTOR 
WILLIAM ALONSO; AUTHORIZING THE COMBINED 
MANUAL SIGNATURES OF TWO OF THE FOLLOWING: 
CITY MANAGER RONALD K. GORLAND AND FINANCE 
DIRECTOR WILLIAM ALONSO, OR CHIEF OF POLICE 
ARMANDO A. GUZMAN; RESCINDING ALL RESOLUTIONS 
IN CONFLICT; EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
WHEREAS, the City is required to designate the authorized signatories for all 

City bank, savings, and trust accounts; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interests of 

the City to designate City Manager Ronald K. Gorland and Assistant City Manager/Finance 
Director William Alonso as facsimile check signers on all City accounts; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that any combination of the two 

manual signatures of City Manager Ronald K. Gorland, Assistant City Manager/Finance 
Director William Alonso, or Chief of Police Armando A. Guzman shall be authorized 
alternate manual signers on all City accounts: 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 
 

Section 1: That the City Council hereby declares that the two facsimile 
signatures of City Manager Ronald K. Gorland and Assistant City Manager/Finance 
Director William Alonso shall be honored on all of the bank, savings and trust accounts of 
the City of Miami Springs. 

 
Section 2:  That the City Council hereby further declares that any combination 

of the manual two signatures of City Manager Ronald K. Gorland, Assistant City 
Manager/Finance Director William Alonso, or Chief of Police Armando A. Guzman, shall be 
authorized alternate manual signatories for all bank, savings and trust accounts of the City 
of Miami Springs. 

 
Section 3: That all City bank, savings, and trust accounts shall either honor 

the two facsimile signatures of City Manager Ronald K. Gorland and Assistant City 
Manager/Finance Director William Alonso, or any two manual signatures of either the City 



 
 

2 

Manager, Assistant City Manager/Finance Director or Chief of Police, in any combination 
thereof. 

 
Section 4:  That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption, 

and shall effectively rescind all resolutions in conflict herewith. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, 

this    day of   , 2015, on a motion by     and seconded 
by    . 

 
 

Vice Mayor Petralanda    
Councilman Windrem       
Councilman Bain        
Councilman Lob        
Mayor Garcia      

 
 
              

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:           
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, CMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
 
      
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 
 
 

 


























































	Agenda Summary - January 26, 2015
	Agenda Summary p. 2

	5A Minutes - Special Meeting January 12, 2015 
	5B Minutes - Regular  Meeting January 12, 2015
	8A Approval of Superior Parks Systems for Pavilion 
	8B Approval of Purchase Order to Neff Rental 
	8C Approval of Award to Kelly Janitorial Systems 
	9A Appointments to Advisory Boards 
	10A Resolution - Opposing Gas Tax Increase
	10B Resolution - Signatures for Bank
	11A 1st Quarterly Budget Update



